
From: Michelle Mairs
To: Elaine K. Chambers (elaine.k.chambers@amwater.com)
Cc: David Foster; Darlene Standley; Ectory R. Lawless; Melvin Malone; daniel.whitaker@ag.tn.gov; David N.

Dittemore
Subject: Docket No. 20-00028
Date: Thursday, August 06, 2020 3:07:32 PM

Ms. Chambers

Please clarify the settlement lobbying salary amount and reconcile the discrepancies between
$17,475 in the Lobby Salary Exhibit and $18,000 in the Updated Earnings Test Exhibit.

To assist in the review of this filing, please reference page 29 of your direct testimony. You estimate
approval of this Petition will result in the typical residential customer living in the City of
Chattanooga has a bill decrease of $0.80 per month or $7.16 in 2020.

Based upon the Settlement filed on August 3, 2020, what is the estimate of the customer impact?

Please provide a response by Monday, August 10, 2020.

Thank you,

Michelle Mairs, CPA
Deputy Director of Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
615.770.6891

Cc: Docket File
Consumer Advocate

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on August 6, 2020 at 3:07 p.m. 
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